From: Trademark Safeguard

To:

usptomail@webtm.com

Subject: Monitor your trademark
Date: Monday, December 1, 2014 10:44:47 AM

Congratulations!

Your trademark, [ lfwas processed by the U.S. Patent and Trademark
Office and was given the serial number [[Jij. You can use this serial
number to track the status of your trademark.

Checking your trademark status manually can be tedious, so we've created a
free service to alert you to changes to your trademark status. Our service
automatically checks your trademark's status daily with the U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office and alerts you immediately of any change in status. And

it's absolutely free!

Sign up for free status updates »

We also provide a comprehensive, automated trademark service. As you may know, other
companies can register trademarks that are similar to your own, and it's your responsibility
to contest them. Our service gives you the tools you need to get alerted about trademarks
that are similar to your own and take action. Although your trademark isn't yet officially
approved, it's still a good idea to keep track of what other trademarks are being registered, in
case they're similar to your own.

Contact Info:

Brought to you by Trademark Safeguard

Phone: 1-212-243-7130

Email: info@trademarksafeguard.com

Address: 1133 Broadway, Suite 221, New York, NY 10010

To opt out of receiving future emails, click here.
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Trademark Safeguard(tm): Protect your brand -- Online trademark monitoring and protection

Protect your trademark!
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Trademark Safeguard(tm): Protect your brand -- Online trademark monitoring and protection
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